
AB 
 

PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 
SUMMONS TO A MEETING 

 
 

You are hereby summonsed to attend a meeting of the Peterborough City Council, which will be 
held in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Peterborough on  

 
WEDNESDAY 23 MAY 2012 at 6.30 pm 

 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No. 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Election of the Mayor for 2012 / 2013 
 

 

3. Election of the Deputy Mayor for 2012 / 2013 
 

 

4. Investiture of badges of office and vote of thanks to retiring Mayor 
 

 

5. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

6. Minutes of the meetings held on 18 April 2012 
 

1 - 16 

7. Results of the Local Election 2012 
 

17 - 38 

 To receive and note the results of the Local Elections held on 3 May 2012 
 

 

8. Political Groups and Group Officers 2012 / 2013 
 

39 - 42 

 To receive and note the membership of the political groups and their group 
officers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack



Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 
 
 
 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact Alex 
Daynes on 01733 452447. 
 

 

9. Annual Appointments and the Scheme of Delegations 
 

43 - 48 

 To deal with the following items of business: 
 

 

             A. Appointment of Executive and Leader’s Scheme of Delegation 
 
 1. To note the decision taken at Annual Council, held on 16 May 2011, to 

elect Councillor Marco Cereste as Leader of the Council for a period of 
four years; 

 

 

 2. To note the appointment of the Cabinet and the Leader's Scheme of 
Delegation to Cabinet Members; 

 

 

             B. Committee Structures, Delegations and Allocations: 
 
 3. To agree the Council's new Committee structure and to note the 

revised programme of meetings schedules; 
 

49 - 54 

 4. To agree the terms of reference of committees and the Council's 
Scheme of Delegations; 

 

 

 5. To agree the allocation of seats to political groups; 
 

 

              C. Appointments and Consequential Changes to Constitution 
 
 6. To appoint the Chairmen and Vice Chairmen of the Council's 

Committees and Committee Memberships for 2012 / 2013;  and 
 

 

 7. To delegate the consequential updating of the Constitution to the 
Monitoring Officer. 

 

 

 
 

Chief Executive 

15 May 2012 
Town Hall 
Bridge Street 
Peterborough 

 
 
 
 
 



�����������	
���
�������




������������
�������
��
�������
�������
	���


��
�����
�����

�
���
� !"�
#
�"$%&���"�
� $� 
�� &'��
���




���(�%)*�
�
���������	
�� ������ �
��� ������� ��	����� ��
��� �	
��� �� �������� �� �������� �� ����� �� �����
����
����
��������	����������	������������������ ���!����"�	#	��"�		��������"���	��"��������
��$���� %����� %	������ &�$��� &���� &�� ��	#���� '��$�� '�
��� '�!���� '�	���� ()	�� *�����
��
�������$�	
�������	
��������� ��������	������������	�� ���	#�����	$������$��
�����+
��
�!�,���-���+	��-������.��
������.��
���/�




�+


��"�",��(
-"�
�.(�%&�




�#�����
�!	�	��)��,	�$����������	
��	����
����!	�� ���
#��+����	��������	
������,�	��
���������/�
�

�+


��&� � )�"%(
"-
�%)���()

�
'������	�����
��,����	
��!	�	��)�/�
�

/+



	"%"� �!
����0"1
"-
)��
��)!




2�3
 ��
�"�0"%
�! ��





���������	� "���	� $�)�� �� $������ 	��$$������ ����� ��� ����	�	�� ,	��$� �,� ��� ����� ��
���,		���#����	� �	���������/��-��
�!�
�
������������������	�%���/�
�
0��!�
��������������������	�	��,	��$��,��������������,		���#����	� �	���������/���


2��3
 � )���
� 4�0
5�%%�%,(�
�
���������	� &� $�)�� �� $������ 	��$$������ ����� ��� ����	�	�� ,	��$� �,� ��� ����� ��
���,		���#�������	���)���������
/��-��
�!�
�
������������������	���������/�
�
0�� !�
� ������� ����� ��� ����	�	�� ,	��$� �,� ��� ����� �� ���,		�� �#��� ����	� ��)���
������
/���
�
2���3
 ��
��&'
���()"%




���������	� '�	��� $�)�� �� $������ 	��$$������ ����� ��� ����	�	�� ,	��$� �,� ��� ����� ��
���,		���#����	����+�*	
���/��-��
�!�
�
������������������	���������/�
�
0��!�
��������������������	�	��,	��$��,��������������,		���#����	����+�*	
���/���
�
�

���������
�����1/23�#/$/�
�

��4(��
�

Public Document Pack

1



This page is intentionally left blank

2



��
�

�����������	
���
�������




�������
��
�������
�������
	���


��
�����
�����

�
���
�� !�
"
�!#$%���!�
��#��
���%&��
���






���'�$()�
�
������		�
��� 		���� ���� �������� ��
����� ������� ��
������ �� ��	����� �� ��	����� �� ����� �� �����
��������	�����������
�	����	�����
���������� ������!���"����#�
$�
��#�

��������#�		�
��#�	������
��%�	�� &����� &
�	����� '�%��� '����� '���� ����
��� ��
$���� (����%�� (����� (�"���� (�
���� )*�
��
+������  ����� ��	�%�
���� �����
��� ������� �������� ��
	����� ������
�� ���
$�� ����
%���� ��%�����
���,�����"�-���.���,�
��.������/�	�������/���	���0�




�*


��!�!+��'
,!�
�-'�$%�




$�	������ "�
�� 
����*��� -
�%� ������		�
�� 
��	���� ��"�
�� !�	��$��,�� ��
����� ����-�
�� ����
�������0�
�

�*


��%����(�!$'
!,
�$(���'(




������		�
� ������"� ��	���� ���	�
��� �� $�
����	� ���� $
�1������	� ����
���� ��� ���%� �23�4� ��� ����
������� ��� ���� �%$	���
�� ��	%�
�� !
��$�� "��� 
�-�

��� ��� ���� $�������		�� �--������ ��� ����
$
�$���	�������������%���0�
�
������		�
���%��������	�������	�
�����$�
����	� ����$
�1������	� ����
���� ��� ���%��23�4� ��� ����
������������
��������5���%$	���
����	%�
��!
��$��"���
�-�

����������$�������		���--���������
����$
�$���	�������������%���0�
�
������		�
� ��� ��
$��� ���	�
��� �� $�
����	� ����
���� ��� ���%� �6� ��� ���� ������� ��� ��� "���
�%$	��������!	���������������������"���	��������������-���������������������0�
�
������		�
�������	�
�����$�
����	� ����
���� ��� ���%��6���������������������"������
���������
�������
���-������������5���*������
���������"���	��������������-���������������������0�
�
������		�
���
��������	�
������$�
����	�����$
�1������	�����
����������%��23�4������������������
���"�����$�
���"��
��-���%���-�����	����
�-�

�����������������%���0�
�
������		�
�&�������	�
�����$�
����	�����
����������%��6���������������������"�������
%����-�
!	���������������������"���	��������������-���������������������0�
�
������		�
� ����
%��� ���	�
��� �� $�
����	� ����
���� ��� ���%� �6� ��� ���� ������� ��� ��� "���
���
���
���-�7����
���+�
,� ������������������������
����������������������"�
��	�������������
�-���������������������0�
�

.*


��$#(�'
!,
(��
/��(�$+'
���0
!$
��
��-�#�� 
����




.���%��������-�����%���������	�����66����
��
��68�6�"�
����
��������������������������
�
����������
����
���
�����1�����������

����������$����2�����%��6��$�����2����
�%�*������"�
��
9�"���50���






Public Document Pack

3



��������������
����

�
1*


�� !�2'
�$$!#$%�/�$('




��%��
�� ������ ���� �$������ 
�$�
�� ���	������ ���� ����
5�� ������%����� -�
� ���� $�
���� �2�
���
��
�����:�$
�	�68�60�
�

3*


���0��2'
�$$!#$%�/�$('


 


.���'����
� ����,��� 
���
����������		�
�� -�
� ����"�
,������--�
����*�
� ����$
�*����� ���
������
"�����������	��,�������������������-�
�
�;�	���������������
0�



4*


����,
�5�%#(�6�2'
�$$!#$%�/�$('




 .��
��"�
�������������%�����-
�%���������-��������*�0�




��������
��7��7�����
����



8*
 9#�'(�!$'
:�(�
�!(�%�
- 
��/-��'
!,
(��
�#-��%




(��<���������"�
��
�����������%��
���-�����$��	��0�
�

�*
 9#�'(�!$'
:�(�
$!(�%�
- 
��/-��'
!,
 (��
�!#$%��
 ����(�$+
 (!
:��0
/�((��'
 (!
��-�$�(

��/-��'
�$0
(!
�!//�((��
�����/�$




=���������
�	���������/�
��%����
��"�
��
���������
��$�����-�����-�		�"�����
�
�0� +�
,�������
�������/�		����#�����-�
����-->�
60� ���	��$�*�
���
���������������
$�>�����
20� �+5����%%�������������$	��������$$	�������0�

�
� ��%%�
�� �-� �		� <��������� ���� ���"�
�� 
������ "������ ������� ���%� :� �
�� ��������� ���
����$0�5
�
���������%������0�
�

;*
 
9#�'(�!$'
:�(�
�!(�%�
- 
��/-��'
!,
 (��
�!#$%��
 (!
�����'�$(�(�6�'
!,
 (��
�!��%�
�$0

����
�#(�!��(��'



(��<����������������
�$
��������*����-�����+�	��������
�����
�������
������
����"�
��
�����0���



��*
��(�(�!$'
'#-/�((�0
- 
��/-��'
!�
��'�0�$('




+���������"�
��$
���������������-�		�"�������1������
�

�0� ?%$
�*���������-���	�������
�������	��%� ���>�
60� �����������*������$
�����
���-�
�@������+��	�������>�����
20� ?%$
�*�%������
����$������-���
����
�*�����������





�<�����7�
��������
����



��*
9#�'(�!$'
:�(�
�!(�%�
(!
(��
���0��
�$0
��/-��'
!,
(��
�5�%#(�6�




=����������������'����
�������%��
���-������������*��"�
����,������
�������
��$�����-� ����
-�		�"�����
�
�0� #�������������-�
�%�	���
��$�
�����	>�
60�  ����$��%�����-
�%�+���
��
�����A�����>�
20� ���	�$�*�
������$$	��
�����������>�����

4



B0� ���	�
��5����
*�����-��	�
��0�
�

� ��%%�
�� �-� �		� <��������� ���� ���"�
�� 
������ "������ ������� ���%� ��� �
�� ��������� ���
����$0�5
�
���������%������0�
�

��*
9#�'(�!$'
:�(�!#(
�!(�%�
!$
(��
��%!�0
!,
�5�%#(�6�
��%�'�!$'�
�
��%��
��
����*���������������
�$�
����%%�
�������
�
�0� ����������-
�%�����������������������	�����6C���
���68�6>�
60� A����-�����������	5����		;���%�������%��"��������������������*�,�������������	����%������>��
20� �$����	� A
������ ����/��*�
� �-� ��		;��� $
�*������� "����� ���� ���� ����� ��*�,��� ������ ����

$
�*�����%������>��
B0� ����������%��
�������������,�����
��������$�
�����8����
��
��68�6����B�$
�	�68�60�

� �
� 9#�'(�!$'
:���
�'&�0
�-!#(
(��
,!��!:�$+)


�
��������DE���
��%����-�
�'��
�����������	������%%����������"����(#��+���
��
�����
������		�
� ��
$��� 
�<������� ��� �$����� ��� ��"� ���� "�
,� "��� $
��
������0� � ������		�
�
������
�	��
��$����������� �����"�������������������������� ��,�����������������������<��
����
������������%������0�
�
������-�+���
��
���������%��;��
��������	�����%������-
����$����	������	�
������		�
�����
�� 
�<��������	�
�-�������������"�����%����"�
����--�
���� ���'���	�����
����

��������	�0��������		�
�#�	�����
��$��������������"��	��
�$	�����������-�����%������0�
�
"�
���-�����
��������	�
��5������
�����
*����+
�*���
��
������		�
�&�����������
�����
�������������	�
��5������
���"�
����������������	�����������
�	�
/�
��-�		�"���������"�
���-�������"�����
����0��������		�
���������*����������������
*����"���
����������������-�
� -��
�%����������������������"��	�� ��*�	*�� -�		������	�����������"��	��
�����������	��$$
�*�	0�
�
 ���"��	�� ���
��� ���� ���
��� �--�������� ����%�� F� ?����		������ �-� ��	�
� +����*�	����� 3+74�
+���	����������	��
������		�
� ��� 
�<�������"�����
� ����
� '���	� ����
���� ���	������ "�
�� ��� 	���� ��� ��*�� ��	�
�
$���	���
� 1���� '���	�����
���� �����	�0� �������		�
���
����� 
��$������ ����� ���"��	�� 
�$	�� ���
"
���������������		�
���0�
�
!
��������(��;-�
;+
�-����
������������
������		�
� (���� <��
���� "���/ 7�� "��� ��� 
����*�� G����B8� "��
���� ���� �����
� �������5��
��
�%�������
����*����	��G6E80��������		�
��������
�<�������"���7����%���$$�
��"�����	�����

����*��GB�B6E0� �������		�
�����
%��� 
�<�������"��� ���
��"����� 
������������ ��%���-� ����
�
����0��������		�
����������*�������������
��,��"���-��������������������	�*�	��-��
���������
"����"�����$������-
�%�������
���������������
��
����
����*������%�����"��	�������
��	��������
�		�������		�
�0�
�
/
�����--�$$
�*�	�-�
��������*�
�G�8�888����
�	���������(�����%������ �����
������		�
� '���� 
�<������� ��"� 	���� ��� "��	�� ��*�� ��,��� -�
� ���� �-� ���� ������� �-� �
�����
GBE�888��������
��0��������		�
��������
��$��������������
��"����
�����G�:E�888�"
�������--����
����	��������������������	�"��	��������*���������	��������������%��������,��������������������	�
"���*�
��$
�����*�����$�
���������������0�
�
������		�
���
�����
���%%������������		�����"
������
��$������%����������*�������
��	��������
�		�������		�
�0�
�
�

5



�������
��������
����

�
������		�
������	���������	����������
�����	�-������
��%0�
�

�.*
�!//�((��
��%!//�$0�(�!$'



=�>
 ��(��-!�!#+�
��(�
���!%�(�!$'
��6��!�/�$(
���$
�!%#/�$(
=���>





��������
�������%��������-�6C���
���68�6��
����*�����
�$�
����-�
%��������-�����$��	���������-�����
?��$����
5��  �$�
�� ���� ���� ����	������ "����� -����� ���� +���
��
����� ����� 		���������
��*�	�$%����+	�������%���
�+�� 9�����5� ���� ��������������� �$$
�*�	� ��� 
���%%���� �����
������	����$���������+���������%�����������:�$
�	�68�60��
�
.�������������%��
� -�
�#��������(�������
����������+	������� ���
�����������%�*��� ����

���%%��������� ����� ������	� ���$��� ���� +���
��
����� ����� 		��������� ��*�	�$%���� +	���
����%���������
$�
���������������������������������?��$����
5�� �$�
�0��.����"���������������
������		�
�'��0�
�
������		�
������
����*����� ����� �������$
�*����	��%�������� *��"��,��"����� ���������%����
������������"��	����������������$$�
������
����������-�������������.��
����"�
�������1�������
�������������
�-�
����������������*��������������������������	�-������%������0�
�
��%��
��������������
���%%�������������
������$���������	��������



•� )$$�����������������������
��	��
������?���
����������	��������*�
��%����	�����
�
�����	�����	������
��>�

•� )�	��$�
���-�����(�
"���������"������	���������������%���>�

•� '���	�������	�������"����*�		������������$
�$���	�������������%��������"����$
�-�

���
	����������
���*�	�$%�����"�
�>�

•� +
�*������-�
�����%���
��"���������������������	�������
�>�

•� ��*�	�$%����	��������	��%�*���������"�����-����������������������>�

•� �����������*�	�$%�����$$�
�����������"��	��
>�

•� +	�������$�
%��������"�
�����������
������-�
�����*����	�����%��>�����

•� +���������������������%�����������+	�������?��$����
0�


��
�����������������		�
�� �����/�	�������#�
$�
� 
������ 	���	� �����
��� 
���
����� ���� ��	�
�
������ ����
����������� 
���
*��� ����
� 
����� ��������	�� �����������"�����
� �-� ����� ���%���%��
-�
"�
�������-���
��%������0�


��		�"���� �������� �� *���� "��� ��,��� 36D� ��� -�*��
�� C� ��������� ��� �����������4� ���� ��� "���
�����7��
������


������	����$�������+���
��
����������		�����������*�	�$%����+	�������%���������
$�
������
���������������������������?��$����
5�� �$�
�0���


.���%���������1��
����-�
�-�*��%������0�


=��>
����'
�$0
?!!0��$0'
�(��(�+ 


�
������������ ���%��������-�6C���
���68�6��
����*�����
�$�
�����	����������
���"�	��-�����.
����
����/���	������
������+�	����������+
��
�����0��������%��������������������
��������.
��������
/���	������
������F�+�	����������+
��
����������
���%%����������������	�-�
����$��������$�
��
�-�������1�
�+�	�����
�%�"�
,�����$�����	�����������	�
����
���
�<��
�%�����$����68�6H�20�
�
.�������������%��
�-�
���*�
��%������$���	����
�����������%�*�������
���%%��������������
������	����$�������.
��������/���	������
������F�+�	����������+
��
�����0��.����"������������
���������		�
�!���"��0�
�
��%��
��������������
���%%�������������
������$���������	��������

6



�

•� ������"����*��	��	���������������������	*�
�����
���%%���������>�

•� (�����������
������
������
���"����������
�����$	�����0�0����������	����������	�����>�

•� ��
���	�"��
�"��������*���
����"�
�����	��������������
�����0�
�
��		�"���� �������� �� *���� "��� ��,��� 3BB� ��� -�*��
�� 8� ��������� 6� �����������4� ���� ��� "���
�����7��
������
�
������	����$�������.
��������/���	������
������F�+�	����������+
��
������
�

�1*
�!//�((��
��%!//�$0�(�!$'�
�

=�>
�(�$0��0'
�!//�((��
�$0
(��
�!%���'/
�%(
����

�
������		�
�.���� ���
�����������%�*��� 
���%%���������� ����� 
�$�
�� ���������	� ���	������ ����
$
�������-�
�*��"����������

�����

����%�����-�
�������
�������������
����������"�������
���

���%�����%��
��������-���������������%��
��?���
�������	�
�������-�		�"�����������$�����
�-�����'���	��%����68��0��.����"���������������������		�
�������0�
�
������		�
� ����
�� %�*��� ��� �%���%���� ��� 
���%%��������� 6� ��� ���� 
�$�
�� ��� 
�%�*�� ����
"�
��� 9����� ��%%�����5� ���� 
�$	���� "���� 9�� �$����	� ��%%������ -�
� ������
��5� �
� 9������	�
!�*�
��������%%�����5������	�"��
�

364� .���� ���� ������	� ��$$�
��� ���� ����
$�
������ �-� ���� ������	5�� ������	� ��*�
������
-���������"������������
%���-������������%%�������$����	���%%������-�
�������
���H�������	�
!�*�
��������%%�������$�����%%����%�����-�������"�
���%������-�		�"�����$$
�*�	����
������	>�

�
.����"���������������������		�
����
$0�
�
��		�"�������
��-����������*����"�����,���3�D����-�*��
��28����������������������4��������"���
�����7��
����������%���%����������
�������0�
�
��%��
���������������
�����	�
���%%��������������
������$���������	��������
�

•� ����������%���	����-�		�">�

•� )���
�%���	�����������-���%�
�������
������	������������
��>�

•� ���	����*�	�$���+���
��
�����%���	0�
�

��		�"���� �������� �� *���� "��� ��,��� 32�� ��� -�*��
�� D� ��������� I� �����������4� ���� ��� "���
�����7����
�

3�4� .��������������
����)--���
����������	�������"�����
��$�	����
����������
��

3�4� ��*�	�$�����$
�$�����������-���������3������4>����
3�4� $
�$�
�� �� $
�����	� -�
� 
����$��� ��*����������� ���� �������
������ �-� ��%$	������

��������������	�
�>�
3�4� $
�$�
�� 
�*����� ��
%�� �-� 
�-�
����� -�
� ���� ��%%������ ���	���� "���� ��%$	������

���������%�%��
�>�����
3�4� �������
����� 
���%%����"�����
���������	� 
��������� -�������	�����$���� ��� ����

����$�������$�
�����3$
�*��������%$�
���*����-�
%������-
�%�����
�������	�40�
�
���1���� ��� -�
%�	� �$$
�*�	� �-� ������ �

����%����� ��� ������	� $
��
� ���
�%$	�%����������-�������"�������
���
���%�>�

�
364� .���� ���� ������	� ��$$�
��� ���� ����
$�
������ �-� ���� ������	5�� ������	� ��*�
������

-��������� "������ ���� ��
%�� �-� ���� ����� ��%%������ �$��� ��%%����%���� �-� ���� ��"�

���%������-�		�"�����$$
�*�	����������	>�

�

7



324� .���� ���� ������
���� )--���
� ��� ��*��� ��	������� $�"�
�� ��� ��*���� ���� �%$	�%���� ��
$
�����
�� -�
� 
��
������� ���� �
� %�
�� J?���$������� +�
����K�� ���1���� ��� �$$
�*�	� �-�
������$$����%��������������	>�

�
3B4� .���� ���� ������
���� )--���
� ��� ��,��� �		� �������
�� ���$�� ��� �����	���� �� 
������
� �-�

%�%��
�5� ����
����� ��� 
�$	���� ���� ��

���� 
������
� ���� �������
�� �����������		�
���
��
%�����"�
���-����������������
�����
�������������	�
�������-�����
����0��

�
=��>
�$$#��
���!�(
!,
(��
�#0�(
�!//�((��



�������%%��������������%����������6C���
���68�6��
�-	����������������������-�
�����������$�	�
@��
0���		�"����������
��%�������
�$�
��"���������$
�����������������	����
����������"�
������
�-�����"�
,���-�������%%�����������
�����������������		�����������$
�����������$	���������*�
��
�����
����������0�
�
������		�
�'�%��%�*�������
�$�
������
���%%��������������������	�����������"�
,���

��������
��������������%%����������%$
�*������*�
�������

����%�������
��������������	0��.����"���
������������������		�
�������0�
�
�*����"�����,���3�����%���4��������"���������������������	�����������"�
,���

�����������
�����������%%����������%$
�*������*�
�������

����%�������
��������������	0���

�
�3*
�!(�%�
!,
�!(�!$




 �*

�!#$%���!�
�#��� 
/!6�0
(��
,!��!:�$+
/!(�!$)




.���������������	��
�
�0� "�	��%�������G��%�		����	����
��%�����-�
� �*������
$������/���"���>�����
���"����

���	��$�*�
���
��������*��28L>������
60� ���
������������������������'����
��������������������-����/���"�������� �*������
$��

�������
�������������������$
�*����-���*���%�������
���������
�����	��*������������
������	�����	��%����������-�������$�����-�
�$�����"�������������	������-
�%�����-���
��
���
�5���������������$$�
����
��������	����$$
������������
%��������"��������������
-����0�


 

��
���� ���� �$������ ������		�
� ��
$��� ��%%������ ������ ���� �������� �-� ���� -�		�"� "�
��
������		�
��������		�
�(�"��0��.�������%%�����"�
���������
������������$$
�$
����������%��
��%��
��������%������"���%�*���������������������������		�
���
$����������-�
���
����
�0��
� *���� "��� ��,��� 32I� -�
�� 6� ��������� D� �����������4� ���� ��� "��������7��� ����� ������		�
�
��
$�������������
��-�
�����
�%�����
��-�����%�����0�

�
� .���%������-
�%�������		�
���
$���"���������������������		�
�&���0�
�

��		�"���� �� �
��-� �������� �� *���� "��� ��,��� 3B� ��� -�*��
�� B�� ��������� 2� �����������4� ���� ����
%������"�����������0�

�

 �*

�!#$%���!�
�#��� 
/!6�0
(��
,!��!:�$+
��%!//�$0�(�!$)

�

��		�"������--���	�������$�
������������%��%�%��
���-�����$��	������$����		�������	��
	������
����������������	���
*���������	������#�������)$���������
���������+���
��
�������
����
3DBDBDB4�-���	����������������	���
����������
�

�0� +��	������-��������������������	���%���������-���
*������		��-
�%�����$��	����
������

��$����������������%�	��-��������
�����		>������

60� ����������%��
������	��"�
,�"������
����
���������
���������--�������	�*�	���-����--�
�
���*��	��	��������"�
���		�������
*������$�
�%�����������
��$�����
�����-
�%�����
+���
��
�������
������
*���������
��
�����*�������������
����	����-�
�����$��	������

����*����
��$�������������
�<�������������<��
���0�

8



�
� .����"���������������������		�
���%�	0�
�

��		�"�����
��-�����������*����"�����,���3I����-�*��
��2B����������6������������4���������%������
"�����������0�



�4*
���!�('
�$0
��%!//�$0�(�!$'




=�>����$+�'
(!
(��
��(�
!,
�$$#��
�!#$%��
����



������		�
� '���%�*����� 
�$�
�� 
�<�������� �����������	� ��
���� ��� ������� ����������-�����	�
������	� -
�%�������� �B��� ���� 68�6� ��� ���� ��"� ����� �-�/��������� 62
�� ���� 68�60� � � .���
���������������"���
�<��
�������		�"�%�
����%��-�
��������
����%�����
���*��$
�����
�������
������������-��$$����%����������%%�������"��������
��$����*���
��$�������,��$	���0��.����"���
������������������		�
�/�	��0�
�
��		�"���� �� �
��-� ������� �� *���� "��� ��,��� 3BD� -�
�� 8� ��������� �� ����������4� ���� ��� "���
�����7�������

�

������� ���� ����� �-� ����	� ������	� -
�%� ������� �B��� ���� 68�6� ��� ���� ��"� ����� �-�
/���������62
������68�60�



=��>
�$0���$0�$(
��/-��'
��/#$���(�!$
��$��




������		�
�������"���	����%�*��� �� 
�$�
�� ��� ���	������ ���� $
������ �-� ���� 
��
���%���� -�
� ���
?���$������� ��%��
�5�  �%���
������ +���	�� ��� ��
���� ��� ������	� ��� ��� $
�	� 688��� ����

�<��������������	���
���� ��� ���� 
��
���%�����-�����"� ?���$���������%��
�5� �%���
������
+���	��������������%��.�
%���-� �-�
������"�������*��������$���������$�
�����$
�*������%�
��
����
����$$
����������	�"��
�

•� +�����B��-� ����.�
%���-� �-�
�����
�-�
����������$$����%�����-� ����$���	�������%�������
��������-� �������*��� ��� �����	�������"���� ���� ��
��� �
��$� 	����
���"���� ���� ��
���	*��	��
�����
��%����������
�-�

����������+�	�����������*��+���	�-�
�����
%�������0��

�

•� ?�����$
�$���������%����$�����B����
�����.���%�%��
���-�����$���	�"�		�����$$��������������
����-��������*�����������	�������"�����
��$�	����
�0��

�
.����"���������������������		�
�'��0




� ������	������������
(���� ���� $
������ -�
� ���� 
��
���%���� �-� ��� ?���$������� ��%��
�5�  �%���
������ +���	�� ���
��
���� ���������	� ��� �����$
�	� 688�� ���� ���� 
��
���%���� �-� �� ��"� ?���$���������%��
�5�
 �%���
������+���	��������������%��.�
%���-� �-�
������"���������������$���������$�
�����
$
�*������%�
������
����$$
����0���������



=���>
��!+��//�
!,
���(�$+'


�

������		�
� ������"� ��	���� %�*��� �� 
�$�
�� �����	���� ���� �����	� $
��
�%%�� �-� %�������� -�
�
68�6H�2����� �����
�-��$
��
�%%���-�%�������� -�
�68�2H�B� -�
��$$
�*�	0� �.�����	����
������
�����$
�$�
��� �������
������"���� �����

����%����� �������������� �%$	�%������ ���$
�*�����
���
�0��.����"���������������������		�
�'��0�
�
������	������������
$$
�*�� ���� $
��
�%%�� �-� %�������� -�
� 68�6H�2� ���� �$$
�*��� ��� $
����$	��� ���� �
�-��
$
��
�%%���-�%��������-�
�68�2H�B0�

�
���������	��������I06E�$0%0�

�
�@) �

9



�
�������<
�


����
�������
��
�����
����




9��������
���
���?���

�
=���������"�
��
����*�������
�����-�		�"����������
�����
�



��������
��7��7�����
����




8
 9#�'(�!$'
:�(�
$!(�%�
- 
/�/-��'
!,
(��
�#-��%�
�

�0� (����
����*��0�
�

�
 9#�'(�!$'
 :�(�
 $!(�%�
 - 
 ��/-��'
 ����(�$+
 (!
 :��0
 /�((��'
 �!
 (��
 ��-�$�(

��/-��'
�$0
(!
�!//�((��
�����/�$


�

�0� 9#�'(�!$
,�!/
�!#$%���!�
��$��'

�
.��������		�
�������
�	�������������%��
�-�
���	�������	���
���


?-� ���
�� ��*�� ����� ���� $�
,���� ���
���� ���
������� ��� ����/�		����#����� ���������	�
#�%�����--���������	���	������
����-�
����%����$�
,�"�����������
�������-�����
�"�
,$	�����
"��������������������
�����������"����	���	������	����������,�$	����"�����������--��	���	�

�������������	���	�������		�
�M�


�!#$%���!�
��(@+����0
��'�!$0�0)



.���������	� ���
������� $�
,���� ���
���� -�
� �		� ���--� "��� �
���� ����
� ��
�� ���"�
,� ����
$�
,� �����������	���
�$�
,�� ���	������"�
,$	������
�$�
,��� ���68��0� �/������	�������	�
��
�� 
���
���� ��� ���� ����� ������	� ��� ���� ��
��� ����� ���
�� ���--� "�
,���� ��� ���� ��"�
��$�
�%���� ����%�� ���1���� ��� ���� ��%�� $�	���� ��� �		� ����
� ������	� ���--0� � /�		����
#�������������-�����	���������"��
�����--�"�		���*�����$��������
�����������������--���
�
$�
,0��


�!#$%���!�
��$��'
�'&�0
(��
,!��!:�$+
'#����/�$(�� 
A#�'(�!$)



?�� "��	�� ��*�� ����� $
������ ���� ��� ��*������ -�
� 	���	��%� �-� ���� 	���	� 
��������� ����
������		�
��"�
�������	���0��+�$	�
�*������������

�"�����"�����
��������$��$	������
���--�$�
,���� ���� 
�������� ?� ����,� ��� �����$�
����	�
� 	�����������	�� ���� 
�	����� 	��,������
��������������-����������
�������	�����"��*��M�


�!#$%���!�
��(@+����0
��'�!$0�0)



.������
���%����� ���� �����	�� ������"��*������ ���
��"��	�� ����������--�
���� 
�	��� -�
�
��--�
�������--0��.��
����*���������--���	������-�
�������-�		�"����������
�$�
,�������������
����������
��%$	�%��������0��.��
����*���������%��<��
���0�� ���
�����
���������������
�����	�����?�"��	��5�������
�������"��������������������	����*���������*���������������
��
"��	����*���������$
��	�%��������

����	��"��
�0��?��%��"�
���-�������������"�����?�
��	��*�����
���
���������������������������		�*���������$
��	�%0��?��%��������"�
����������
-�
��--���
���������-���
�������"��
�������������%������--����	���	�
����������������������
���--������*����������������"��	���?�"��	����%$������������
���������	��%������%��������
�--������ �-� ���--� ������� ���$�
,���� ���� 
����� ��� ������������		�� �		���	� ���������$
�*������
������
�������		���		��$�
,���0�?�����
����������
�-
���
����������������%$�����������?��%�
$�
����		�� �"�
�� ����� ������
����
� ��� �"�
���-� ���� �������������� ���
���
��������������
��������"�����������--����/�		����#���������?����5������,����
��"��	�������$������	�������

�*��"�����������
�������"�����5����*���"����--�
����$�
,����$�	��������������"��	��5�����

10



-��
0��+	������
��������-�
���
�����������%�����������0�



60� 9#�'(�!$
,�!/
�!#$%���!�
��$��'

�
.��������		�
������������������%��
�-�
����	�
��5����
*������


(�����������+���
��
�������--�
����%���-�����"�
���
������-����	��$�*�
���������������
��
3�����.��
���	��CHBH68�64�"���������������
$����%%��������$$���������
�����-�����%����
��$
�*������ ��� ����������"�������
��%����
����
������������
��,��� 	���		�� ��� ���,	�� �����
�$$�		�����������-��--��
�M�


�!#$%���!�
�%!((
��'�!$0�0)



.�����������1����������������������	�
�������������-�%�	���0���
�
.��� ����"���� +�*�
��� N� �����	� ����	���� ��
������ ���	����� ��
� ������-���� �$$
����� ���
��$$�
�����-�%�	���� ���%�*���������-�$�*�
��0� �/����*����

������������������*��������
������%���� ��� �%�
���� ����� �
��� ������ �����*������� �0�0� �������
$�� ���� ����
�	�
"�
��������	���%�
�����%�����������0�������-����������������	�������
�	����������������
�%$	�����	����������"��

�*�	�������"���
���	���	��"�
,����"������		������������-	������
������������
������������$	�����"�����"�		���*����$�����*�� �%$����������	�
��� 	�*���� ���
������ �
���0� �/���
�� 	��,��� ����� ���� ��

���� $	������� �-� ���� G��%�		���� $������ 	����
��
-������� ���  �*������
$�0� � 	���� "���� ��
� ��
������� $�
���
��� "�� ��*�� �$���� ��%��
��*�	�$������ ���� �-� �������� ����� ���������	�*�
���"������ ��������� C� ;�6�%�������"��	���
������%���-�	��-�	����
���
%�����������������	����������
�0��.��������	������"�"�����-�
���
������� �
���	���%������*���
�����,��$�������	�
��� ��� �����	���
��%������"��� ���
�%$
�*������
�	�-������������	����"�����$���-�����$$�
��-�
�-�%�	����"������%$	������������
�	��%�����
�	�*��������-���������%������%$
�*������
�<��	�����-�	�-�0��������		�
�������������

������ ���-�
����� "��
�� "�� 	��,��� ��� ����*���*�� "���� �-� 
�������� ������ �%$
�*����
�����������%$	��%�������
����������$
�������������
���0��/���
���������������������-�
���������%���-������"�
,��
���	���������$
������0��/���������	�
��5����
*������%�
���������
��� ������ ��,��� ��� ������-�� ���� ���,	�� �����������"��
�� ���	�
���"���%������ -�		���� �����
$�*�
��0��)����-�����,������	������	��,�������$$�
��-�%�	�������������6��-���
��E����	�
��5��
����
�����*����������
������"�
���� -�
� -�*��%�
�����
�� �������
�� ����
������"�
,� ���
���������0��
�

�!#$%���!�
��$��'
�'&�0
(��
,!��!:�$+
'#����/�$(�� 
A#�'(�!$)



���	���		� �����������
$��"�
��������		�
����� ���	����� ��� ����+�*�
���N������	�����	����
�
��$��������
�	���	�,��"	�����%��������	����������
��������-��$
��
�����
�����������"�
�0�


�!#$%���!�
�%!((
��'�!$0�0)




@��0� �		�"�
�� ������		�
�� ����	����� ��*�	*������� ����"�
,� ����	�������
������ -
�%���
	���	�	�*�	0�



20� 9#�'(�!$
,�!/
�!#$%���!�
B��$



.��������		�
���
������'����
��-�����������	���������������%��
�-�
�!
�"������
�������
+	�������������%�����*�	�$%�����������������������%�����
�
����� ����'����
��-� ����������	� ����,� ����� ��� ��� ����		����
�������	�� -�
���
� 	���	��+����
�$$���� ��*���%���� ��� 	���� $
�*����	�� ����$���� ��� 9+�
��	� ��
��5�� ��� ���,�"�*�����
�����������$
�*������
�	�/�
���-�%�������������*���%���M5�


�!#$%���!�
����'(�
��'�!$0�0)



.���$	�������$
����������$��������
���$�
���0��������*����	����-
��	����	�����%�,������
�

11



*��"��,��"�� ��� ����+	���������
*�������������*�	�$%����$
�$���	� �����"���0� � ?��"���
��*���%����-�
���������0��!�*����������	����������
���-�������*�	�$%������������
���
���-�
������������$
���	���������*��������$$�
�����������������
�"�����
����"���������9��		���5�
�����$$	����������������������$$	����������������������"����-�?�<��
�����������-�������������
������	0�/����*��1�������
����������������-����������������"�����������
*�����������������
���� ����� ��%����
����� ����� ���� �$$	�������� ���� ����� �������� ��� �� $
�$�
� "��� "����
�������
�������-��		�����$	�������-����0��?��%�����G68%�		������*���%����������������������
B88�%�
��1����-�
���������0�
�
�!#$%���!�
B��$
�'&�0
(��
,!��!:�$+
'#����/�$(�� 
A#�'(�!$)

�
/�����-����"�����		����������"��	������	���	��+���*�������������-	�����������*���������"���
�����
�������"������"�����--����"��	���������*�����M�


�!#$%���!�
����'(�
��'�!$0�0)



������		�
�&�������	����,������+���
���	�����������$$	��������"����$$
�*��0�



;
 9#�'(�!$'
:�(�
$!(�%�
- 
��/-��'
 (!
�!#$%��
 �����'�$(�(�6�'
!,
 (��
�!��%�
�$0

����
�#(�!��(��'


�

� (��<���������"�
��
����*������������������0��



�

12



�������<
�

�



�<�����7�
��������
����


�
��







9#�'(�!$'
:�(�
�!(�%�
(!
(��
���0��
�$0
��/-��'
!,
(��
�5�%#(�6��
�

�0� 9#�'(�!$
,�!/
�!#$%���!�
C!�$
�!5



.��������		�
���
������'����
��-� ����������	���������������%��
�-�
�!
�"������
�������
+	�������������%�����*�	�$%�����������������������%�����


/��	������	����
��-�����������	�
�����
�������������	�������		�%�%��
���-������
%���-�
����

���
����� -
�%�����*����
*�����
����*���$
��
���� ��� ������������ 	�������� ���� -�		���$$�
���-�
���	�� �����	� ��
*����� ��� ��	$�"���� ���� ������ ����� �����%��� ��*���%����� ��� �� 
���	�� �-�
��%������
�����
������	�,��������	�����M�


�!#$%���!�
����'(�
��''�0
(��
��'�!$'�
 (!
�!#$%���!�
	�����
�$0
��
��'�!$0�0
�'

-��!:)



.���!�*�
�%�����
�������	��������$
�$������������� ��� 	����	������"�����"�		�%�,�� �����

�<��
�%��������� 	���	������
��������*�����������	�$
�-�
��������-�
%�
���
*����$�
�����	��
"���� �������
���� ���%� -�
� ��� �		�������� �-� ����%%�������0� ?-� ��
���� ���� �������� �
��
���� ��� ��� �%$	�%������ ��� ���� 	���� ��%%�
� ���� �
�� �	
����� 
�-	������ ��� ���� ��
	�� �
�-��
*�
������-�������"�+���
��
�����#�%���		���������$�	����"�����"�		���������	�����$������
������%����%�����0����
�
?������������ ����������	� ����	���"�
,����"���� ��/����
���� ����
�"��$����
%�����
����
��%%������ ��*������ -�
� +���
��
����0� � .���� "�		� ��� �� �����%���� �-� %����	� ��$$�
��
���"���� ����
%�����
������%%���������� ������*�	������%%�������-�+���
��
���������
"�		� �����
���� 	���	� $��$	�� ��� ��$$�
�� %�%��
�� �-� ���� ��
*���� ��%%������ ���� 
�����
�"�
�������-��������������--�������%0��?��
���
�������
%�����
������%%������� ���	������
��
*����%�	���
��$�
�����	��*���
��������%�%��
���-�����
�-�%�	�����"�		���������
��������
$	����������*��
�	��"����������
���%%�������0�.������%%��������*������"�		��		�"����������
������"�������%%��%���������$$�
���������
%�����
���������-�
%�	�"���-�
�����-�
�����%�0�
�
.������������	�$
�-�
�����"�����"�		������*������-�
%�
���
*����$�
�����	�����$�
���-� ����
��"�#�������		���������+�	����-�
�+���
��
������"�		��	���-�
%�$�
���-�����
%�����
����
��%%��������*��������
��%��������"���
����

���	��	��,�������-�
���
��$$�
��������������
�����	���������	����0�


.����-�
"�
������,���%�����
������"�		��	"�����
������
*����$�
�����	�"��������
��$���������
����
*���������-�
����
���������-��
���
*���0� �.����"�����%����
����� 
�����	��"���� ����
�
��������-���������5����"�%�%�
��	����$�
%������
�%����
��-�������"�����*������
� 	�*���
��
�������-	���0�


/����
���
��������	�������	���
���	�%�����������		�
�������
�	��"�		��������������"�����������
%�
�������	�������������%���������������
���
�����-�
����$�
�����	�"������
��������"��	��
����	����	��-�
�������%����������$$�
����
�������
���%%���������%0��.�������	�����	����
������%����-�
�-�
���
�
�����	���������
�
���	�%�����������������$�����������
����$$�
���
�
����������� "���� ������-����� �$$
�$
����� ��$$�
���� �������0� � ��
���� +��%����� "�����
$
�*���� �
����
� ������� ���� ����
�	� %��� �	��� ��� �*��	��	�� -�
� ������ %������� �	�����	����
�
���
��0




60� 9#�'(�!$
,�!/
�!#$%���!�
�:�,(



.��������		�
�������������������%��
�-�
� ����
�����



13



��		�"������%%�����%����������������-���
��������������
%����-�+���
��
�����A������
������ %�,���� ���%�
�� 
���� $��%������ "�		� ���� $	����� ��*�� %�� ���
� ����
����� ����� �-�
+���
��
�����A��������-��	����������
�
����$��%������		������������		�
��"�		������-�
%��M��
	���������������"�		������,��������������%�����	������
�$��������������"�����"��������
�
�������� ��-��	�� ��� ����
� 
���� ���� $
�*���� 	���	�
��� �
�� ���
���� �������� ����
� $
�$�
�����
"�����������"�0��?��+���
��
�����A��������

���	���$;��������"��������
�$��%����M�
���
?�"��	���	���	�,������
����������������
����-�
%����������%�,����
������-���������
�$�����
�����������������������	����������"�		����������	�
����>����������
�������������
��%���������
�����%������������������*�
��������
���������*������-�
�%�
�����
���
���%����-
�%�����
������	������%��������
�
����$���
�0�


�!#$%���!�
���(!$
��'�!$0�0)



?���������
��������		�
��"�-�������"��"�		� �
���� ����-�����		��	��� ���������%��"��������"��
�
�����		��-���
��������0���
�
?�����������"����*���������
�������"��$
��������������
�����-�����������	���������$��$	���-�
+���
��
����0��/��"�		���,�������������$$
�$
��������$
����������������
����0�



20� 9#�'(�!$
,�!/
�!#$%���!�
�����/�$



.��������		�
�#�		�
������������%��
�-�
�#�������(�������
����������+	��������


���	� $�*�
��� ��� ��� ���
������� ���
��� �-� ����
����� ���� ��� ��%�� ������ ������� -�
� %����
-�%�	���� ���� ���� �	��
	�� ��� +���
��
����0� #�"�*�
� ���%���� ������ ���� ���������� ���� ���
�		�*������ ��
�����������%$	�������-��"�����������
�����$$	��
0�/�		� ����������	��������
��
"��������
�� �-��������
��� ������-�������������--�
����-��	�$�*�
��������--�
� ���%����������
�����
����������������"����������$$	��
�0�


�!#$%���!�
	�����
��'�!$0�0)



���	� +�*�
��� ��� ������� �� ��
����� ������� ���� �-���� ��%��� ��� �� ��%��"���� ����
� -����
��
"��������-�%�	���
����������-�������	��
����	��;
�	�������--���	�������$����		���������
��������

������ ������ �-� -��	0� .���� ������	� ���� �� ��
���� �
��,� 
���
�� �-� ������-����� ���� �����
��$$�
�����*�	��
��	��
���������"����
�������
��	
��������-��	�$�*�
����
�"���%�������%��
��0�
�
�*������ 
�������������"�����������
�����$$	��
� �����	������"����-� ���,	���� ����$
��	�%�
������--���
���
���	
����������0�)���
�%����
�����������	���������		��������	�����������
�-��
$
��-�������*��������� 
�$	������ 	�������	���"�������
����--�������*�
�������������$$�
�����
����*���
�����������������"���������--��$$	�������"�������� ��������,��$�������
������
"����"���	������������"����
�����%���%����������
�	����	����0�
�
.���������	������	���
�����	���������-�		����%$	���������
���%�����$
�1����"����$�
���
��
-
�%� ���� ��	*������ 
%��� ��� A&� ���� +��.�� ��� 
������ "����
;
�	����� ������� ���
+���
��
����0�
�
��� ������		�
� "���"��	�� 	�,�� -�
���
� ��-�
%������ ��� �����
����� ��� �������� ����#�������
+
��
�%%��.��%� ��� ����(�������
������ ��$�
�%����"��
�� ����������� ��� �*��	��	�� -�
�
����$
�*�������-�	�-������"�		���*��������	������"��
�������������	�������������%������
�
G6E�8880�



B0� 9#�'(�!$
,�!/
�!#$%���!�
���(%���




.��������		�
������������������%��
�-�
����	�
��5����
*������


�
�(�"��%��������� ����
�%�������-����	�
��5����
*������������������$����-�
���%����%��
��������		�������������%�,���������$
��
���������
�������������	�������-�-��	�
��"��������

14



����
����0���
�
/��	��������������%�%��
���"� ��-�
%������������	������	��"������	�
��5����
*�����"���
-��	��������$������	�
	������"���"�������	�%��-�
�����������%�	��M�


�!#$%���!�
�%!((
��'�!$0�0)



.�����"�%�����%���� ���%� ���"�
,����"�		� ��� ���
���� ���� �����
��� 
������ ���)-����0��
.���
���������	�
��5�������	���
��"���1��������������<��������)-�����������������
��

•� .��� �����
� %�����%���� �-� ���	�
��5�� �����	� ��
�� "��� ���� "�		;-������� ��� 	����
�%$
�*�%����>�

•� �����	�"�
,�$
�������"�������������������������
��"����*��������-�$��
�$
�������
����$��
�%�����%�����*�
�����>�����

•� .�����������
�-�

�	�����������%��������
�������$�����--���
���������-
���;���
����
���	�
��5�������	���
����
*�����"��������$�
�������--����*�	�0�

��
)-�����"����
�����	��-����������
�%�����%�����-�������
*��������������
����
��-����	�
��5��
��
*�����
�������������
���	�0�
��
��		�"���� ���� ���$������� "�� ���,� �%%������� �������� ��� ���� ��	�� 
��$���� ��� ���� �������

������ ��� )-����� ���� ��� �	��� $��� ��� $	���� ���� -����������� ��� ��	�*�
� 	���;� ��
%� ����
���������	���%$
�*�%���0�
��
?��%�$	�����������������������-������$
��
���������	
����������%�����������	����C�%�����0�
/����"���*�������$�
������������
�%�����%�������%����$	��������?��%����-�����������
�����%$
�*�%����"�		��������������
�����
�	����
���$0��


�!#$%���!�
���(%���
�'&�0
(��
,!��!:�$+
'#����/�$(�� 
A#�'(�!$)



�������
���������%������-�%�������
�����G�%�		�����$������������	������-�
��
���-�
%����
���	�
��5����
*�������-�
������)-��������$��������"����������"������-�%�������������	��
����������	��������,������������%��������,M�


�!#$%���!�
�%!((
��'�!$0�0)



+
�*�������
����
���$��� ���$	����"�
����	��*��� �������$�
������"�		0� �#�"�*�
�� -������-�
"�
,����-�����"���-
�%�,�����������������
�"�
,0��.����"�
���-�%�����-�
�-��	�
����������
��$�
�%����"���������"������$$����0�



�
�
�

15



This page is intentionally left blank

16



 

 

 
COUNCIL  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

23 MAY 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Contact Officer(s): Helen Edwards, Solicitor to the Council  

 

Tel.  01733 452539 

 

 
 

RESULTS OF LOCAL ELECTIONS 2012 
 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N 
FROM : Solicitor to the Council  
 

 
That Council receives and notes the results of the Local Elections held on Thursday 3 May, 2012 
(Appendix A). 

 

 
 
1. BACKGROUND 
 

1.1  The results of the Local Elections for Peterborough City Council held on Thursday 3 May, 2012 
can be seen at Appendix A to this report.  

 

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Barnack 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

HALL, Alexander William 
 

The Labour Party Candidate 143  

JAMIESON, Alexander Michael UK Independence Party (UKIP) 123  

OVER, David Edward Conservative Party Candidate 572 Elected 
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 1 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 2 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  3 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 6 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2303 Ballot Papers Issued: 845 Turnout: 36.69% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, David Edward OVER is duly elected. 

19



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Bretton North 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

BIRD, Daniel Carl 
 

The Conservative Party Candidate 423  

FOX, Frances Agnes UK Independence Party (UKIP) 272  

NASH, Patricia Ann Peterborough Independents 397  

POLLACK, Malcolm Liberal Democrats Focus Team 83  

SYLVESTER, Ann Labour Party Candidate 590 Elected 

WOODBRIDGE, Stephen Keir Socialist Equality Party 40  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 0 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 6 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 1 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  2 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 9 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 6660 Ballot Papers Issued: 1814 Turnout: 27.24% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Ann SYLVESTER is duly elected. 

20



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Central 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

KHAN, Nazim 
 

The Labour Party Candidate 2194 Elected 

SABEEL, Mohammed The Conservative Party Candidate 1912  

TENNANT, Ian Peter Green Party 211  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 17 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 8 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 2 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  0 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 27 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 8009 Ballot Papers Issued: 4344 Turnout: 54.24% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Nazim KHAN is duly elected. 

21



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Dogsthorpe 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

BAILEY, Robert John 
 

The Conservative Party Candidate 120  

BELL, Kevin Andrew Labour Party Candidate 420  

HERDMAN, Michael Roger UK Independence Party (UKIP) 134  

MINERS, Adrian James The Liberal Party Candidate 1016 Elected 
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 0 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 0 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  8 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 8 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 6652 Ballot Papers Issued: 1698 Turnout: 25.53% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Adrian James MINERS is duly elected. 

22



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

East 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

BULL, June Mary 
 

The Conservative Party Candidate 617  

FURNBOROUGH, Paul Antony Green Party 208  

HUSSAIN, Abid Liberal Democrats Focus Team 133  

JOHNSON, Joanne Lesley Labour Party Candidate 882 Elected 
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 0 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 6 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  10 

E rejected in part 6 

Total 22 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 7623 Ballot Papers Issued: 1862 Turnout: 24.43% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Joanne Lesley JOHNSON is duly elected. 

23



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Eye & Thorney 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

HERDMAN, Mary 
 

UK Independence Party 186  

LAZELL, Leslie John Green Party 60  

MCKEAN, Dale Malcolm The Conservative Party Candidate 694 Elected 

MCMANUS, Ciaran Labour Party Candidate 225  

MURPHY, Graham Christopher Independent Candidate 374  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 0 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 0 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 2 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  1 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 3 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 4861 Ballot Papers Issued: 1543 Turnout: 31.74% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Dale Malcolm McKEAN is duly elected. 

24



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Fletton & Woodston 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

BENTON, Frances Elizabeth 
 

Peterborough Independents 319  

COOPER, Michelle May Green Party 181  

RODRIGUES FAUSTINO, Rui Pedro Conservative Party Candidate 520  

THULBOURN, Nicholas John The Labour Party Candidate 744 Elected 
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 4 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 2 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  0 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 6 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 8160 Ballot Papers Issued: 1770 Turnout: 21.69% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Nicholas John THULBOURN is duly elected. 

25



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Glinton & Wittering 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

HOLDICH, John Frederick White 
 

Conservative Party Candidate 1157 Elected 

PAGLIARO, Luke The Labour Party Candidate 266  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 15 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 0 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  0 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 15 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 5194 Ballot Papers Issued: 1438 Turnout: 27.69% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, John Frederick White HOLDICH is duly elected. 

26



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Orton Longueville 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

COOKE, Florence Mary 
 

Trade Unionists and Socialists Against 
Cuts 

103  

FORBES, Lisa Jane The Labour Party Candidate 886 Elected 

FROMM, Alan William UK Independence Party (UKIP) 283  

SMIT, Pieter Andries Conservative Party Candidate 599  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 4 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 3 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  3 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 10 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 7363 Ballot Papers Issued: 1881 Turnout: 25.55% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Lisa Jane FORBES is duly elected. 

27



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Orton Waterville 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

ELSEY, Gavin Anthony 
 

Conservative Party Candidate 1146 Elected 

MCLAUGHLAN, Iain Peter UK Independence Party (UKIP) 409  

WEAVER, David Stanley The Labour Party Candidate 509  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 1 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 1 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  10 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 12 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 6690 Ballot Papers Issued: 2076 Turnout: 31.03% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Gavin Anthony ELSEY is duly elected. 

28



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Orton with Hampton 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

ANTUNES, Rogerio Scott 
 

Peterborough Independents 311  

CORNWELL, Nigel Alan The Labour Party Candidate 440  

SEATON, David Antony Conservative Party Candidate 788 Elected 

WIGGIN, Christopher James Liberal Democrat 142  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 5 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 3 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  4 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 12 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 9357 Ballot Papers Issued: 1693 Turnout: 18.09% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, David Antony SEATON is duly elected. 

29



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Park 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

DAY-DEMPSEY, Nicola Jane 
 

Labour Party Candidate 1284  

PEACH, John Philip The Conservative Party Candidate 1530 Elected 

RADIC, Fiona Jane Green Party 147  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 0 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 0 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 2 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  16 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 18 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 6844 Ballot Papers Issued: 2979 Turnout: 43.53% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, John Philip PEACH is duly elected. 

30



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Paston 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

DAY, David 
 

The Conservative Party Candidate 678  

KNOWLES, John Richard Labour Party Candidate 687 Elected 
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 0 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 0 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  20 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 20 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 6031 Ballot Papers Issued: 1385 Turnout: 22.96% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, John Richard KNOWLES is duly elected. 

31



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Ravensthorpe 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

BENTLEY, Glennis Ann 
 

Labour Party Candidate 589  

MCLAUGHLAN, Paul Kumar UK Independence Party (UKIP) 132  

NAWAZ, Gul The Conservative Party Candidate 926 Elected 
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 3 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 1 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  0 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 4 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 5030 Ballot Papers Issued: 1651 Turnout: 32.82% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Gul NAWAZ is duly elected. 

32



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Stanground Central 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

BRAY, Julian Charles Herbert 
 

Independent 153  

CAPP, Nicholas Peter 
English Democrats - "Putting England 
First!" 

269  

GRAVES, Ronald Clifford The Labour Party Candidate 701  

WALSH, Irene Conservative Party 719 Elected 
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 4 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 6 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 1 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  0 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 11 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 6987 Ballot Papers Issued: 1853 Turnout: 26.52% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Irene WALSH is duly elected. 

33



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Walton 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

DAY, Rachel Sylvia 
 

The Conservative Party Candidate 286  

JOHNSON, Susan Mary Labour Party Candidate 238  

SANDFORD, James Nicholas Liberal Democrat Focus Team 718 Elected 
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 5 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 0 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  0 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 5 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 4286 Ballot Papers Issued: 1247 Turnout: 29.09% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, James Nicholas SANDFORD is duly elected. 

34



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Werrington North 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

FOX, John Raymond 
 

Werrington Independent 1368 Elected 

MALIK, Zayaer Labour Party Candidate 102  

MORLEY, Darren The Conservative Party Candidate 153  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 0 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 0 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  3 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 3 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 5869 Ballot Papers Issued: 1626 Turnout: 27.70% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, John Raymond FOX is duly elected. 

35



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

Werrington South 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

BURTON, Colin John 
 

The Conservative Party Candidate 762  

DAVIDSON, Julia Liberal Democrat Focus Team 812 Elected 

JOHNSON, Scott Philip Ashley Labour Party Candidate 347  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 0 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 12 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  10 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 22 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 5378 Ballot Papers Issued: 1943 Turnout: 36.13% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Julia DAVIDSON is duly elected. 

36



APPENDIX A 

Dated Tuesday 15 May 2012 Gillian Beasley 
 

 
Returning Officer 

Printed and published by the Returning Officer, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 1GF 

DECLARATION OF RESULT OF POLL 
 

Peterborough 
 

Election of a City Councillor for 
 

West 
on Thursday 3 May 2012 

 
I, Gillian Beasley, being the Returning Officer at the above election, do hereby give notice that the 
number of votes recorded for each Candidate at the said election is as follows: 
 

Name of 
Candidate 

Description 
(if any) 

Number of 
Votes* 

LAFTAH, Bedrea Adel 
 

Labour Party Candidate 547  

MAQBOOL, Yasmeen Naz The Conservative Party Candidate 1079 Elected 

MYLES, John Whitson UK Independence Party 499  

PLANT, April Suzanne Independent 304  

SELLICK, Rebeka L Liberal Democrat 156  
* If elected the word 'Elected' appears against the number of votes. 
 

The number of ballot papers rejected was as follows: 
Number of 
ballot papers 

A want of an official mark 0 

B voting for more Candidates than voter was entitled to 3 

C writing or mark by which voter could be identified 0 

D being unmarked or wholly void for uncertainty  10 

E rejected in part 0 

Total 13 
 

Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 6776 Ballot Papers Issued: 2598 Turnout: 38.34% 
 
And I do hereby declare that, Yasmeen Naz MAQBOOL is duly elected. 
 

37



38

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
COUNCIL  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM. 8 

23 MAY 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Contact Officer(s): Helen Edwards, Solicitor to the Council   

 

Tel. 01733 452539 

 

 
 

POLITICAL GROUPS AND GROUP OFFICERS 2012 / 2013 
 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N  
 
FROM:  Solicitor to the Council 

 

 
That Council notes the membership of political groups (Appendix A) and their officers (to be tabled) 
for 2012 / 2013. 

 
 

 
 
1. BACKGROUND  
 
 
1.1 The details of the composition of political groups can be seen at Appendix A to this report.  
 
1.2 The details of Group Officers are to be tabled at the meeting.  
 
  

39



40

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 
POLITICAL MAKE-UP 
 
 

 
CONSERVATIVE  (32) 

   

 
ALLEN Sue  GOODWIN  Janet   MCKEAN Dale 

 
SCOTT Sheila   

 
ARCULUS  Nick HARPER Chris NADEEM Mohammed SEATON  David   

CASEY Graham HILLER Peter   NAWAZ Gul   SERLUCA Lucia 

 
CERESTE  Marco HOLDICH  John   

 
NORTH  Nigel   SIMONS George 

 
DALTON Matthew KRELING Pam 

 
OVER  David   STOKES June 

DAY Sue LAMB Diane 
 
PEACH  John   

 
THACKER  Paula   

 
ELSEY Gavin   LEE Matthew   

 
RUSH  Brian   

 
TODD  Marion  

 
FITZGERALD Wayne   MAQBOOL Yasmeen 

 
SANDERS David   

 
WALSH  Irene   

 
 
 

 
 
LABOUR  (11) 

 
2
PETERBOROUGH 
INDEPENDENT  
FORUM  (10) 

 
 
LIBERAL  DEMOCRAT 
(4) 

FORBES Lisa 

 
ASH Chris  (Liberal) DAVIDSON Julia 

 
KHAN Nazim   

 
FLETCHER Michael 
(Independent) FOWER  Darren 

 
KNOWLES John 

 
FOX John  (Independent) SANDFORD  Nick 

 
JAMIL Mohammed 

 
FOX Judy  (Independent) SHAHEED Asif 

JOHNSON Jo 

 
HARRINGTON  David   
(Independent)  

MARTIN Stuart 

   
LANE Stephen 
(Independent)    

1
MURPHY Ed 

 
MINERS  Adrian (Liberal)    

SHABBIR Nabil 

 
SALTMARSH  Bella 
(Liberal)  

SHEARMAN John 
 
SHARP  Keith (Independent)    

SYLVESTER Anne 

 
SWIFT  Charles 
(Independent)    

 
THULBOURN Nicholas 

 

 

 
1 Labour and Co-operative Party

  

2 breakdown: 7 Independent, 3 Liberal 
 
 
 
 
 

 

41



42

This page is intentionally left blank



                 
 
COUNCIL  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM. 9 
 

23 MAY 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Contact Officer(s): Helen Edwards, Solicitor to the Council  

 

Tel: 01733 452539 

 

 
ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS AND SCHEME OF DELEGATIONS 

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
 
FROM :  Solicitor to the Council  
 

 
That Council considers and agrees the following recommendations: 
 
A:  Appointment of Executive and Leader’s Scheme of Delegation: 
 
1. Notes the decision taken at Annual Council, held on 16 May 2011, to elect Councillor Marco 

Cereste as Leader of the Council for a period of four years; 
 
2. Notes the appointment of the Cabinet and the Leader’s Scheme of Delegation to Cabinet 

Members (document to be tabled); 
 
B:  Committee Structures, Delegations and Allocations: 
 
3. Agrees the Council’s new Committee structure as set out at paragraph 2.1 of the report and 

notes the revised programme of meeting schedules which are attached at Appendix A to 
this report;  

 
4. Agrees the terms of reference of committees and the Council’s Scheme of Delegations 

(document to be tabled); 
 
5. Agrees the allocation of seats to political groups (document to be tabled); 

 
C:  Appointments and Consequential Changes to Constitution 
 
6. Appoints the Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen of the Council’s Committees and Committee 

Memberships for 2012 / 2013 (document to be tabled) and its representatives to serve on 
the Fire Authority and the Joint Selection Panel for the Police Authority; and 

 
7. Delegates the consequential updating of the Constitution to the Monitoring Officer. 

 

 
 
1. DELEGATION TO CABINET MEMBERS 
 
1.1 At its meeting in October 2010 Council adopted the Leader and Cabinet executive model.  This 

took effect from May 2011.  Therefore, from May 2011 and every 4th year thereafter, at its Annual 
Meeting, Council will elect the Leader of the Council.  The next opportunity to elect the Leader is 
May 2015. 

 

43



                 
1.2  The Leader appoints the members of the Executive, including himself and up to 9 other 

members.   Peterborough City Council uses the term Cabinet to describe its Executive. 
 
1.3 The Constitution provides that all executive functions are delegated to the Leader who may then 

further delegate them to the Cabinet. 
 
1.4 The Leader confirms the appointment of the Cabinet and will confirm delegations to those 

Cabinet Members.  These will be tabled at the meeting. 
 
1.5  RECOMMENDATION 1: That the Council notes the decision taken at Annual Council, held on 16 

May 2011, to elect Councillor Marco Cereste as Leader of the Council for a period of four years.  
 
1.6 RECOMMENDATION 2: That the Council notes the appointment of the Cabinet and the 

delegations to Cabinet members (document to be tabled). 
 
2.  COMMITTEE STRUCTURE 

 
2.1 The new committee structure, which involves the amalgamation of two Scrutiny Committees (the 

Sustainable Growth Scrutiny Committee and the Environment Capital Scrutiny Committee), is 
shown below: 

 
Table 1 – Committee Structure  

Committee Seats 

 
Ordinary Committees subject to political balance seat allocations: 
Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities 
Scrutiny Commission for Health Issues 
Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny Committee 
Creating Opportunities and Tackling Inequalities Scrutiny Committee 
Sustainable Growth and Environment Capital Scrutiny Committee 
Audit Committee 
Employment Committee 
Licensing Committee / Licensing Act 2003 Committee 
Planning and Environmental Protection Committee 
Planning Review Committee 
Total 
 
Appeals Committee (Service Issues) # 
Joint Consultative Panel # 
 
Committees to which Section15 does not apply  
Standards Committee  
(In addition, there are 5 independent members and 2 parish representatives)  
 
Other bodies to which Section 15 LGHA applies 
Selection Panel (Independent Members Standards Committee)# 
Employment Appeals Sub Committee#   
 
Other bodies to which Section 15 LGHA does not apply 
Health and Wellbeing Board 
 
Neighbourhood Committees x 7 
(All ward members covered by the area of a Neighbourhood Committee are 
automatically appointed to serve on that Committee, in accordance with the 
constitution, with Chairmen appointed to all Committees in the North & West, Central 
& East and South areas). 
# Note.  In accordance with decisions already taken by Council, it is proposed that the 
seats on these committees are not subject to political balance arrangements.  

 
  
7 
  7 
  7 
  7 
  7 
  7 
  7 
10 
10 
10 
79 
 

  10 
  7 
 
 
5  
 
 
  
8 
  3 
 
 
4 
 

57 
 
  

44



                 
 
2.2  RECOMMENDATION 3: That the Council agrees its committee structure as shown in paragraph 

2.1 and notes the revised programme of meeting schedules as attached at Appendix A to this 
report. 

 
3.  TERMS OF REFERENCE OF COMMITTEES AND DELEGATIONS  
 
3.1 The Council must set terms of reference for its committees and ensure that it has in place a 

scheme of delegation to committees that makes it clear what functions they are authorised to 
carry out on behalf of the Council. 

 
3.2 The committees may delegate, in turn, to sub-committees or officers.  The Council and the 

Cabinet may also delegate to officers.  The Council’s complete scheme of delegations is set out 
in Part 3 of its Constitution. 

   
3.3  At the Annual meeting, the Council is required to agree its Scheme of Delegations including those 

to officers. These will be tabled at the meeting. It is proposed that following Annual Council a 
constitution review group is established to consider potential amendments to the scheme of 
delegations, which will then be brought back to council for approval.  

 
3.4  RECOMMENDATION 4: That the Council agrees the terms of reference of committees and 

scheme of delegations (document to be tabled). 
 
4. ALLOCATION OF SEATS TO POLITICAL GROUPS 
 
4.1 Seats on Council committees and other bodies to which Section 15 of the Local Government and 

Housing Act 1989 applies should be allocated proportionally according to the proportion of seats 
held by each political group on the Council as a whole.  Some bodies fall outside these 
requirements.  Section 17 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 allows a Council to 
‘exempt’ bodies otherwise subject to the political balance requirement if it agrees without any 
objections to do so.  Table 1 in paragraph 2.1 above sets out the classification of committees and 
other bodies within the Council’s proposed committee structure. 

 
4.2 The law provides that the political group having a majority of seats on the Council as a whole 

must have a majority on all committees to which the political balance requirement applies.  The 
number of seats allocated across all the Council’s ‘ordinary’ committees must reflect as near as 
possible the proportions on the Council overall.  The number of seats (subject to the majority 
group retaining a majority) on each committee to which Section 15 applies must reflect the 
political balance on the Council overall.  This means that only ‘ordinary’ committees are included 
in the calculation to determine the number of seats to be allocated to political groups over all 
those committees.  The remaining committees to which Section 15 applies must be allocated 
seats according to the political balance on the Council as a whole.  Seats on committees that are 
either ‘exempt’ or to which Section 15 does not apply as a matter of law can be allocated as 
decided by Council. 

 
4.3 The allocation of seats inevitably involves some rounding up and rounding down of seats 

allocated to each Group because seats are allocated to individuals and cannot be shared.  It also 
involves an element of choice about which committees to allocate seats to the minority groups 
who are not entitled to seats on every committee.  It has been necessary to adjust the number of 
seats to which Conservative members are entitled, increasing their entitlement to 46 seats to 
enable them to have the majority on each committee as required by section 15 of the Local 
Government and Housing Act 1989.  

 
4.4 The seats must be allocated across all ordinary committees to give effect to political balance 

calculations.  The proposed allocation of seats on each committee will be tabled at the meeting.  
 

45



                 
4.5 In accordance with decisions already taken by Council it is proposed that the seats on the 

following committees continue to be exempt from political balance rules and that seats are 
allocated as shown. 
 

• Standards Committee (5 members – 2 from the majority group plus 1 from each 
remaining group plus 5 independents and 2 Parish representatives appointed by Council 
from time to time). 

 

• Appeals Committee (Service Issues) (10 members – these members will also be used to 
form the panels for appeals). 

 

• Health and Wellbeing Board (4 members – as determined by the Board’s Terms of 
Reference). 

 

• Neighbourhood Committees - S16 of the Local Government (Committees and Political 
Groups) Regulations 1990 provides that the composition of a Neighbourhood Committee 
need not reflect the political balance of the Council as a whole if all of the voting 
members on it represent the wards within its area and the area does not exceed 2/5th of 
the total for the Council, by reference to population or area. 

 
4.6 The Council is required under the Parent Governor Representative (England) Regulations 2001 

to appoint parent governor representatives to any scrutiny committee which considers education 
issues.  Schedule 1 (paragraph 7) of the Local Government Act 2000 similarly requires that the 
Church of England and Roman Catholic churches may each nominate a co-opted member with 
voting rights and the Council may appoint other faith representatives without voting rights. (The 
voting rights of the faith and parent governor representatives only apply when the Scrutiny 
Committee is considering educational matters; for other issues the co-opted members may 
participate in the debate but not vote). 

 
4.7 Council has established a Selection Panel for the Appointment of Independent Members of the 

Standards Committee.  This is an advisory panel and members are appointed as and when 
required on nomination from the political groups. It is not proposed to appoint to this committee at 
the moment, pending changes to the standards regime. If necessary this will be brought back to a 
subsequent council meeting, but this is not anticipated. 

 
4.8 The Appeals Panel (Service Issues) and the Employment Appeals (Sub-Committee) are not 

permanent committees, but they are subject to the political proportionality rules.  However, it is 
intended that they should retain cross party representation as agreed by Council previously.  This 
is to enable the panel selection arrangements to be implemented effectively and means that the 
seats are allocated as follows: 5 to the Conservative Group and one to each of the other minority 
groups. 

 
4.9 Within the structure, education matters are discussed at the Creating Opportunities and Tackling 

Inequalities Scrutiny Committee.  All of the education co-opted members need to be formal 
members of this Committee, with voting rights for education matters.  

 
 The education co-opted members for the current year will be: 
 
 Dr Frank Smith, Peterborough Diocesan Board of Education; 

Jane Austen, Roman Catholic Church, Diocese of East Anglia; 
Alastair Kingsley, Parent Governor Representative; 
Brian Opie, Parent Governor Representative; 
The Revd Canon Tim Elbourne, Director of Education & Training (Diocese of Ely Diocesan 
Office) (sub for Dr. Frank Smith); 
Julie O’Connor, Roman Catholic Diocese of East Anglia (sub for Jane Austen). 

 
4.10  RECOMMENDATION 5: That the Council agrees the allocation of committee seats to political 

groups (document to be tabled). 

46



                 
 

5.  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMEN AND COMMITTEES 

5.1   The Council must decide which Councillors to appoint as Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen of its 
Committees at its annual meeting.  

 
5.2 In the case of Neighbourhood Committees, the Chairmen are appointed at Council’s annual 

meeting, however the Vice-Chairmen are appointed at the first meeting of each Neighbourhood 
Committee.   

 
5.3 The Council must also note which Councillors should be appointed to which of its Committees at 

its annual meeting.  
 
5.4  Nominations for Chairmen, Vice-Chairmen and committee members will be tabled at the 

meeting.   
 
5.5 Police Authority and Fire Authority: 
 
5.6  At the Annual meeting, the Council also deals with its representation on the Police and Fire 

Authorities. 
 
5.7 Fire Authority: 
 

There are 17 seats on the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Fire Authority, 4 of which are 
allocated to Peterborough City Council representatives and 13 of which are allocated to 
Cambridgeshire County Council representatives.  The seats are allocated on a proportionate 
basis; previously 3 Conservative Group representatives and one Independent Forum Group 
representative from Peterborough.  The impact of the changes following local elections are still 
being considered and proposed allocation of seats will be tabled at the meeting.  

 
5.8 Joint Committee to Appoint Council Representatives to the Police Authority: 
 
 Peterborough City Council appoints indirectly to the Cambridgeshire Police Authority through a 

joint appointments committee with Cambridgeshire County Council.  Two of the five seats on the 
committee are allocated to Peterborough City Council; both to Conservative members 

 
5.9  RECOMMENDATION 6: That the Council appoints those members nominated as Chairman and 

Vice Chairman of each Committee and the membership of committees (document to be tabled), 
and its representatives to serve on the Fire Authority and the Joint Selection Panel for the Police 
Authority. 

 
6.  CONSTITUTION 
 
6.1  In accordance with normal practice it is intended that any consequential amendments arising 

from the matters dealt with in this report are made to the Council’s Constitution. 
 
6.2 RECOMMENDATION 7: That the Council delegates the consequential updating of the 

Constitution to the Monitoring Officer. 
 

47



                 
 
7.  CONSULTATION 
 

7.1  The proposals in this report are the same as have been submitted and approved by Council in 
previous years other than the nominations for 2012 / 2013 which have been made by the 
respective political groups. 
 

8.  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

8.1  The recommendations are made so that Council considers and makes the necessary decisions 
to ensure that its business can be conducted effectively and efficiently according to the legal and 
constitutional requirements for the municipal year 2012 / 2013. 

 
9.  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

9.1  There are no alternatives to appointing a Leader and applying the political balance rules in the 
way that is indicated in this report.  There are alternatives to the appointment of the committees 
as proposed.  The Council could determine all decisions and carry out all functions of the 
Council.  It is advised that this would be unworkable, ineffective and inefficient.  Alternatively, the 
Council could determine a different committee structure but this is not proposed at this time.  

 
10.  IMPLICATIONS 
 

10.1 Legal 
 
 The proposals in this report comply with all legal requirements.  
  
10.2 Financial 

 
There are no new financial implications. 
 

11. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

 
11.1  None. 

 

48



APPENDIX A 

PROGRAMME OF MEETINGS SCHEDULES JUNE 2012 / MAY 2013  

AND JUNE 2013 / MAY 2014 

 
 
 
Change as follows: 
 
 
1.   Sustainable Growth Scrutiny Committee, all dates have been removed going forward as the      

Committee has now been merged with Environment Capital.   
 
 
 

49



50

This page is intentionally left blank



M
E
E
T
IN
G

T
IM
E

J
U
N
E

J
U
L

A
U
G

S
E
P

O
C
T

N
O
V

D
E
C

J
A
N

F
E
B

M
A
R

A
P
R

M
A
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 (
W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y
)

7
p

m
1
1

1
0

5
2
0

1
7

A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
)

6
.3

0
p

m
2
2

C
a

b
in

e
t 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
)

1
0

a
m

1
1

3
0

2
4

5
1
0

1
4

4
2
5

2
2

C
a

b
in

e
t 

P
o

lic
y
 F

o
ru

m
5

.3
0

p
m

1
2
 +
 2
6

1
0
+
 2
4

1
1
 +
 2
5

9
 +
 2
3

1
3
 +
 2
7

1
1

8
 +
 2
2

1
2
 +
 2
6
 

1
2
 +
 2
6

9
 +
 2
3

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
ls

R
u

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
7

p
m

1
8

1
6

1
7

1
9

1
4

2
6

H
e

a
lt
h

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

7
p

m
2
1

1
7

2
0

1
3

2
3

1
2

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 &

 T
a

c
k
lin

g
 I

n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 

7
p

m
1
1

2
3

1
0

1
2

7
1
1

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 G
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
7

p
m

1
3

1
2

6
8

2
8

1
8

S
tr

o
n

g
 &

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

7
p

m
6

2
5

1
2

2
0

1
6

6

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 B

u
d

g
e

t
7

p
m

9
 o
r 
2
1

R
E
G
U
L
A
T
O
R
Y
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
)

7
p

m
9

8
3

1
1

8

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
)

7
p

m
7
 +
 2
5

3
 +
 2
4

5
4

2
5

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 E

n
v
. 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 (

P
E

P
) 

(T
u

e
s
d

a
y
)

1
.3

0
p

m
1
2

1
0

4
9

6
4

8
5

5
9

P
E
P
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
a
l 
d
a
te
s
 (
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
)

2
6

2
4

1
8

2
3

2
0

1
8

2
2

1
9

1
9

2
3

E
th
ic
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 (
T
.B
.C
.)

7
p

m

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 &

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

T
h

u
rs

)
7

p
m

2
1

1
9

2
0

1
8

1
5

1
3

1
7

1
4

1
4

1
8

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
)

3
p

m
1
4

1
3

2
2

2
4

2
8

N
E
IG
H
B
O
U
R
H
O
O
D
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

7
p

m
1
9

1
3

1
0

4

D
o

g
s
th

o
rp

e
, 

E
a

s
t 

a
n

d
 P

a
rk

7
p

m
1
4

1
8

1
1

1
3

R
u

ra
l 
N

o
rt

h
7

p
m

2
0

1
9

1
2

7

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
7

.3
0

p
m

1
2

1
1

1
7

1
9

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 W

e
s
t

7
p

m
2

1
5

1
5

4

F
le

tt
o

n
, 

S
ta

n
g

ro
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

o
o

d
s
to

n
7

p
m

5
1
7

1
6

3

O
rt

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 H
a

m
p

to
n

7
p

m
2
7

2
7

1
8

2
7

O
T
H
E
R
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
S

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

L
ia

is
o

n
 (

W
e

d
n

e
s
d

a
y
) 

(T
.B

.C
.)

6
.3

0
p

m

P
o

lic
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

3
p

m
2
8

1
8

8

C
o

m
b

in
e

d
 F

ir
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

V
a

ri
o

u
s

1
1

2
1

A
ll 

P
a

rt
y
 P

o
lic

y
6

p
m

2
8

2
6

2
7

2
5

2
9

6
3
1

2
8

2
8

3
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
6

.3
0

p
m

6
4

5
2
1

2
3

2
0

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 T
ru

s
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

V
a

ri
o

u
s

O
n
 H
o
ld

S
a

fe
r 

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
3

p
m

 -
 5

p
m

2
7

2
5

2
9

2
6

3
1

2
8

1
9

3
0

2
7

2
7

2
4

2
9

P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

io
n

e
r 

 (
T

.B
.C

.)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
h

e
s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
V

a
ri
o

u
s

1
6

2
7

2
2

2
4

2
1

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
1

p
m

1
8

2
4

1
0

2
5

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 F

o
ru

m
1

2
.3

0
p

m
6

1
1

1
2

7
9

6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A

P
E
T
E
R
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
 C
IT
Y
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
 D
A
T
E
S
 J
U
N
E
 2
0
1
2
 -
 M
A
Y
 2
0
1
3

51



M
e

m
b

e
r 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

5
.4

5
p

m

C
O
N
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
S

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
v
e

 P
a

rt
y

7
 t
o
 1
0

L
a

b
o

u
r 

P
a

rt
y
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

3
0

1
 t
o
 4

L
ib

e
ra

l 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ts
2
2
 t
o
 2
6

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
2
6
 t
o
 2
8

B
a
n
k
 H
o
li
d
a
y
s
 2
0
1
2
 -
 2
0
1
3

S
u
m
m
e
r 
T
e
rm

 2
0
1
2

S
p
ri
n
g
 T
e
rm

 2
0
1
3

4
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
 S

p
ri
n

g
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
  

O
p

e
n

s
 1

7
 A

p
ri
l

O
p

e
n

s
 W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y
 9

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 

5
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
 -

 J
u

b
ile

e
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y

M
a

y
 D

a
y
 M

o
n

d
a

y
 7

 M
a

y
H

a
lf
 T

e
rm

 1
1

 t
o

 1
5

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

2
7

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

 -
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y

H
a

lf
 T

e
rm

 4
 t

o
 8

 J
u

n
e

E
n

d
s
 W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y
 2

7
 M

a
rc

h

2
5

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 -
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

a
y

E
n

d
s
 F

ri
d

a
y
 2

0
 J

u
ly

S
u
m
m
e
r 
T
e
rm

 2
0
1
3

2
6

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 -
 B

o
x
in

g
 D

a
y

A
u
tu
m
n
 T
e
rm

 2
0
1
2

O
p

e
n

s
 T

u
e

s
d

a
y
 1

6
 A

p
ri
l

1
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

3
 -

 N
e

w
 Y

e
a

r'
s
 D

a
y

O
p

e
n

s
 W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y
  

5
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
M

a
y
d

a
y
 M

o
n

d
a

y
 6

 M
a

y

2
9

 M
a

rc
h

  
2

0
1

3
 -

 G
o

o
d

 F
ri
d

a
y

H
a

lf
 T

e
rm

 2
9

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
to

 2
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r

H
a

lf
 T

e
rm

 2
7

 t
o

 3
1

 M
a

y

1
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

3
 -

 E
a

s
te

r 
M

o
n

d
a

y
E

n
d

s
 F

ri
d

a
y
 2

1
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r

E
n

d
s
 W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y
 2

4
 J

u
ly

6
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

3
 -

 E
a

rl
y
 M

a
y
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 

 2
7

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

3
 -

 S
p

ri
n

g
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y

N
B
: 
 d
a
te
s
 i
n
 i
ta
li
c
s
 a
re
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l,
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
a
l 
d
a
te
s
 

fo
r 
a
n
y
 u
rg
e
n
t 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 

m
a
y
 b
e
 c
a
n
c
e
ll
e
d

52



P
E
T
E
R
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
 C

IT
Y
 C

O
U
N
C
IL

 M
E
E
T
IN

G
 D

A
T
E
S
 J

U
N
E
 2

0
1
3
 -
 M

A
Y
 2

0
1
4

M
E
E
T
IN

G
T
IM

E

J
U
N
E

J
U
L

A
U
G

S
E
P

O
C
T

N
O

V
D
E
C

J
A
N

F
E
B

M
A
R

A
P
R

M
A
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 (
W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y
)

7
p

m
1
0

9
4

1
9

1
6

A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
)

6
.3

0
p

m
2
1

C
a

b
in

e
t 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
)

1
0

a
m

1
0

2
9

2
3

4
9

1
3

3
2
4

2
1

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
/C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s

R
u

ra
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
7

p
m

1
7

1
5

1
6

1
8

1
3

2
5

H
e

a
lt
h

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

7
p

m
2
0

1
6

1
9

1
2

2
2

1
1

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 &

 T
a

c
k
lin

g
 I

n
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 

7
p

m
1
0

2
2

9
1
1

6
1
0

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 G
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
7

p
m

1
2

1
1

5
7

2
7

1
7

S
tr

o
n

g
 &

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

7
p

m
4

2
4

1
1

1
9

1
5

5

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 B

u
d

g
e

t
7

p
m

8
 o

r 
2
0

R
E
G

U
L
A
T
O

R
Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E
E
S

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
)

7
p

m
8

7
2

1
0

7

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
)

7
p

m
6
 +

 2
4

2
 +

 2
3

4
3

2
4

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 E

n
v
. 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 (

P
E

P
) 

(T
u

e
s
d

a
y
)

1
.3

0
p

m
1
1

9
3

8
5

3
7

4
4

8

P
E
P
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
a
l 
d
a
te
s
 (
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
)

2
5

2
3

1
7

2
2

1
9

1
7

2
1

1
8

1
8

2
2

E
th
ic
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

 (
T
.B
.C
.)

7
p

m

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 &

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

T
h

u
rs

)
7

p
m

2
0

1
8

1
9

1
7

1
4

1
2

1
6

1
3

1
3

1
7

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
)

3
p

m
1
3

1
2

2
1

2
3

2
7

N
E
IG

H
B
O

U
R
H
O

O
D
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E
E
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

7
p

m
1
1

1
2

9
3

D
o

g
s
th

o
rp

e
, 

E
a

s
t 

a
n

d
 P

a
rk

7
p

m
1
3

1
7

1
0

1
2

R
u

ra
l 
N

o
rt

h
7

p
m

1
9

1
8

1
1

6

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 N

o
rt

h
 A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
7

.3
0

p
m

1
8

1
0

1
6

1
8

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 W

e
s
t

7
p

m
1

1
4

1
4

3

F
le

tt
o

n
, 

S
ta

n
g

ro
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

o
o

d
s
to

n
7

p
m

4
1
6

1
5

2

O
rt

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 H
a

m
p

to
n

7
p

m
2
6

2
6

1
7

2
6

O
T
H
E
R
 M

E
E
T
IN

G
S

P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

L
ia

is
o

n
 (

W
e

d
n

e
s
d

a
y
) 

(T
.B

.C
.)

6
.3

0
p

m

P
o

lic
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

3
p

m

C
o

m
b

in
e

d
 F

ir
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

V
a

ri
o

u
s

A
ll 

P
a

rt
y
 P

o
lic

y
6

p
m

2
7

2
5

2
6

2
4

2
8

5
3
0

2
7

2
7

2
9

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
6

.3
0

p
m

5
3

4
2
0

2
2

1
9

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 T
ru

s
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

V
a

ri
o

u
s

O
n
 H

o
ld

S
a

fe
r 

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
3

p
m

 -
 5

p
m

2
6

2
4

2
8

2
5

3
0

2
7

1
8

2
9

2
6

2
6

2
3

2
8

P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

io
n

e
r 

 (
T

.B
.C

.)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
h

e
s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
V

a
ri
o

u
s

1
5

2
6

2
1

2
3

2
0

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
1

p
m

1
7

2
3

9
2
4

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 F

o
ru

m
1

2
.3

0
p

m
5

1
0

1
1

6
8

5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
A
P
P
E
N
D
IX

 A

53



M
e

m
b

e
r 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

5
.4

5
p

m

C
O

N
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
S

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
v
e

 P
a

rt
y

L
a

b
o

u
r 

P
a

rt
y
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

L
ib

e
ra

l 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ts

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n

B
a
n
k
 H

o
li
d
a
y
s
 2

0
1
3
 -
 2

0
1
4

S
u
m

m
e
r 
T
e
rm

 2
0
1
3

S
p
ri
n
g
 T

e
rm

 2
0
1
4

3
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

3
 S

p
ri
n

g
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
  

O
p

e
n

s
 1

6
 A

p
ri
l

O
p

e
n

s
 T

u
e

s
d

a
y
 7

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 

2
6

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
3

 -
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y

M
a

y
 D

a
y
 M

o
n

d
a

y
 7

 M
a

y
H

a
lf
 T

e
rm

 1
7

 t
o

 2
1

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

2
5

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 -
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

a
y

H
a

lf
 T

e
rm

 2
7

 t
o

 3
1

 M
a

y
 

E
n

d
s
 F

ri
d

a
y
 4

 A
p

ri
l

2
6

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 -
 B

o
x
in

g
 D

a
y

E
n

d
s
 W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y
 2

4
 J

u
ly

S
u
m

m
e
r 
T
e
rm

 2
0
1
4

1
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
 -

 N
e

w
 Y

e
a

r'
s
 D

a
y

A
u
tu

m
n
 T

e
rm

 2
0
1
3

O
p

e
n

s
 T

u
e

s
d

a
y
 2

2
 A

p
ri
l

1
8

 A
p

ri
l 
- 

G
o

o
d

 F
ri
d

a
y

O
p

e
n

s
 W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y
  

4
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
M

a
y
d

a
y
 M

o
n

d
a

y
 5

 M
a

y

2
1

 A
p

ri
l 
- 

E
a

s
te

r 
M

o
n

d
a

y
H

a
lf
 T

e
rm

 2
8

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
to

 1
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r

H
a

lf
 T

e
rm

 2
6

 t
o

 3
0

 M
a

y

5
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

4
 -

 E
a

rl
y
 M

a
y
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 

E
n

d
s
 F

ri
d

a
y
 2

0
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r

E
n

d
s
 F

ri
d

a
y
 1

8
 J

u
ly

 2
6

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

4
 -

 S
p

ri
n

g
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y

N
B
: 
 d
a
te
s
 i
n
 i
ta
li
c
s
 a
re
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l,
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
a
l 
d
a
te
s
 

fo
r 
a
n
y
 u
rg
e
n
t 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 

m
a
y
 b
e
 c
a
n
c
e
ll
e
d

54


	Agenda
	6 Minutes of the meetings held on 18 April 2012
	Minutes Public Pack, 18/04/2012 Council

	7 Results of the Local Election 2012
	Item 7 - Results of Local Elections 2012 - Appendix A

	8 Political Groups and Group Officers 2012 / 2013
	Item 8 - Political Groups and Group Officers 2012-2013 - Appendix A

	9 Annual Appointments and the Scheme of Delegations
	9 (c) To agree the Council's new Committee structure and to note the revised programme of meetings schedules;
	Item 9 - Annual Appointments and Scheme of Delegations - Appendix Ai
	Item 9 - Annual Appointments and Scheme of Delegations - Appendix Aii


